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' SCHOOL DISTRICT Director, Real Estate
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619-278-6721
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January 10, 2025

Mr. Andy Field
Director

Parks and Recreation
202 C Street, MS 37C
San Diego CA 92101

RE: Pershing Middle Joint Use Field Adjustment to District Use Hours
Dear Andy,

Our letter dated January 23, 2024, altered the District Use of Pershing Middle School Joint Use Field to
allow for public use at 5:45 p.m. on school days to accommodate District athletics practices after school.

District no longer needs this Joint Use Field on Fridays (school days). Effective immediately it can be
available for permitting by Parks and Recreation or public use 30 minutes after dismissal (currently 3:20

p.m.).

Additionally, the track at Henry High School is being restriped during Spring Break this year. To
accommodate practices, the District will use the Joint Use Field during Spring Break, March 24-27,
Monday-Thursday 3:30-5:00 p.m. We reached out to Jerry Abbott, District Manager and he confirmed
there are no permitted events during this period.

We appreciate your ability to accommodate our growing athletics programs. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Gene Fuller

c: S. Scoggins
J. Abbott
L. Dulgeroff
S. Giusti
J. Clark
W. Hawthorne
M. Kray
J. Pacofsky
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